From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

ccC: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);i Admin. Assistant {(JMD)

Sent: 6/17/2011 11:24:24 PM

Subject: RE: Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11 - CD to be delivered tonight with cover letter regarding

Operation Fast & Furious

Sure; will do.

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 7:01 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11 - CD to be delivered tonight with cover letter regarding Operation Fast &
Furious

Can you send a copy of the disk w docs up here on Monday? Thx.

Steven F. Reich

Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-0091(w)
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 06:57 PM , ,
To: Hoover, William J. (ATF): McDermond, James E. (ATF); | ATF i(ATF)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); | Admin. Assistant} (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Furious

One more after this. Thanks.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 6:08 PM

To: Jezierski, Crystal’; 'aaron.hiller@mail.house.gov'

Subject: FW: Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11 - CD to be delivered tonight with cover letter regarding Operation Fast &
Furious

<<Letter to Chairman Smith - 6 17 11.pdf>> Our messenger is on his way to your offices with hard copy,
including the enclosures on a disc because they were too much to email. Hope that’s helpful. Next
message will contain docs we disclosed today to House Oversight and Government Reform Committee.
Thanks. FB
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